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The following replies to questions received by the European Commission 
from organisations potentially interested in submitting bids pursuant to the 
above mentioned Call for Tenders are hereby drawn to the attention of all 
potential Tenderers. 

_____________________________________________________________ 

QUESTION 1 

How extensive is the "hypothetical example of a design study" supposed to 
be (p. 4, Tender Specifications)? 

ANSWER 

There are no limits fixed in the Tender Specifications for the hypothetical 
study example. However, in order to allow the Evaluation Committee to 
evaluate its quality based on the Award criteria in section 2.4 of the Tender 
Specifications, the submitted example of a study design should contain all 
the elements listed in section 1.5 of the Tender specifications, i.e.: 

• describe the proposed methods used for data collection and analyses, 

• propose a composition of the team and allocation of roles within the 
team, 

• explain the organisation of the work during the project, 

• describe the quality control systems and propose structures for the 
final deliverables. 

_____________________________________________________________ 

QUESTION 2 

Must the example refer to the topic called, or is it possible to present another 
issue? 
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ANSWER 

Yes, the technical offer shall include a hypothetical example of a study 
design, as described in the Tender Specifications. 

_____________________________________________________________ 

QUESTION 3 

We would like to clarify the scope of “mapping and analysis of policies, 
strategies and initiatives to encourage a learner centred approach in schools” 
in the terms of reference for the hypothetical study. Does it have to cover 
also continuous professional development as one of the ways of dealing with 
diversity in the classroom and supporting learner centred approach? 

ANSWER 

The hypothetical study is focused on Initial Teacher Education how it 
prepares teachers to deal with diversity in the classroom. It is not specified 
that it only concerns 'student or pupil teachers' and Initial Teacher Education 
Institutions sometimes are also providers of Continuous professional 
development (courses/training etc.) of teachers.  

Therefore continuous professional development can also be covered, but it is 
not compulsory. 

_____________________________________________________________ 

QUESTION 4 

The tender specifications (pages 10-11) stipulate award criterion 1 which is 
focused exclusively on the quality of the hypothetical study example – 
„Pertinence and methodological quality of the proposed hypothetical study 
example (50 points – minimum threshold 50%)”. However sub-criterion 1.1 
asks for more general input covering not only the objectives, challenges, 
programmes and frameworks in the field of initial teacher education (which is 
the subject of the hypothetical study), but also all other themes covered by 
the framework contract: „Understanding of policy objectives and challenges, 
as well as of EU programmes and frameworks in the field of education 
(including training of researchers), training, youth and innovation both within 
the EU and internationally. This includes the scope of actions, problems 
addressed, stakeholders' roles, working methods, current trends and 
particular challenges.” 

Could you please clarify whether we should provide in our tender a general 
context part focused on the understanding of all themes under this 
framework contract and/or a specific context part that focuses on the 
understanding of the background for initial teacher education and its links 
with education and other policies? 

ANSWER 

The specific hypothetical study should be focused as requested on initial 
teacher education, but put into the context of related relevant policies and 
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there indeed innovation and even youth policies come to the picture as 
contextual elements.  

A general context part focused on the understanding of all themes under this 
framework contract is not required. 

_____________________________________________________________ 

QUESTION 5 

In the invitation to tender, you mention the double envelope system for the 
outer and inner envelope. Can you please confirm if it is necessary to 
separate the technical offer from the financial offer in different sealed 
envelopes. 

ANSWER 

Although it is not formally required by the invitation to tender, it is 
recommended to separate the technical offer from the financial one. The 
inner envelope will therefore contain two sealed envelopes, one with the 
technical tender (= related to the award criteria) and the other one with the 
financial tender. Each of these envelopes must clearly indicate the content 
("Technical" and "Financial"). 

All other annexes and supporting documentation will be placed in the inner 
envelope separately from the technical and financial tenders. 

_____________________________________________________________ 

QUESTION 6 

Can you please inform us about the date, time and place of the opening of 
tenders and who should be informed about the attendees. 

ANSWER 

As announced in the Contract notice (point IV.3.8), the opening will take 
place on 11 May 2015 at 10:00, Rue Joseph II 70, 1000 Bruxelles - Room: 
03/188. One representative for each tenderer is authorised to attend. 
Information about the attendees should be sent to the email address of the 
call eac-47-2014-call@ec.europa.eu mentioned in the invitation letter and 
the contract notice. 

_____________________________________________________________ 

QUESTION 7 

We understand that the list of relevant services should comply with the 5 
requirements described in section 2.3.2 a. Criteria relating to tenderers. Can 
you please confirm that if a project reference meets several criteria (for 
example criteria described in 1st and 2nd bullet) this reference counts for 
both criteria? 

ANSWER 

mailto:eac-47-2014-call@ec.europa.eu
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Yes, if one project reference from the list of relevant services meets several 
criteria in section 2.3.2 a, it will count for all the criteria it meets. 

_____________________________________________________________ 


